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The proceeding list of frequent and singular questions
were received from potential respondents by our
program team. They have been anonymized and
rewritten for broad application. Please review the
questions and answers as you prepare your proposal.
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Recent Questions and Answers 
Q1: Are there assurances that the Government of New Brunswick will collaborate to facilitate access 
to its databases without fees? Specifically for wells and mines. 
A1: All Department of Natural Resources databases and publications are available online without cost. 
 
Q2: Do the proponents require registration with the Association of Professional Engineers and 
Geoscientists of New Brunswick (APEGNB)? 
A2: No. However, it would be advantageous to have at least one team member on the project team 
registered. 
 
Q3: Are you accepting proposals for parts or components of the overall RFP? 
A3: Proposals must address the full Scope of Work as outlined in Section 4.0. 
 
Q4: Has any of the data gathering or compilation been packaged and made available to project 
proponents? 
A4: No data will be available to proponents at the proposal stage. Data gathering and compilation will be 
discussed at the kick-off meeting with the awarded recipient. Please assume in your work plan that this 
has not yet been completed. 
 
Q5: Will Net Zero Atlantic be the contracting counterparty directly? 
A5: Yes. The successful proponent and Net Zero Atlantic will enter into a direct contract agreement. 
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